Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
August, 2019 Regular Meeting
Avugust 28, 6:30 pm in the Library Board Room

Callto Order
Adjustments to the Agenda
Public Participation

Note: the July Board meeting was cancelled due to alack of a guorum.
Minutes: Approve minutes of the June 26, 2019 Board Meeting.
Ongoing Business

LED Project: HEAT installers were back at the library on July 8 and ¢ to install the
new bulbs in the 2-bulb fixtures on the main floor and downstairs. The bullbs do
provide enough light with one bulb in each fixture. All that's left to do are the
replacements for the can lights, the 11 fixtures that use 24" tube bulbs, and the
regular fixtures in the Board Room, Fiscal Officer’s Office, downstairs restrooms
and study rooms. The project supervisor e-mailed on July 29 to say they were still
waiting on the special bulbs. The library has not paid HEAT anything other than
the 10% deposit for the project.

Strategic Plan Update: Mr. Dillie has scheduled a Wednesday night program
series for September and October and has started to schedule a craft night for
the first Thursday of the month beginning in October. The library will begin
providing a deposit collection of large print books to §t. Luke Lutheran
Community. Brett Yeagley contacted the library about the library serving as the
host for the GED classes beginning this fall; arrangements are in the works for the
library to do so.

Fiscal Officer's Report

Accept: Monthly financial reports for June and July, 2019.

PLF Distribution: The July PLF receipts are $63,170 which is .4% less than July, 2018,
However, because the biennium state budget was not yet approved at the
beginning of July, PLF funding reverted to the 1.66% of General Revenue as
stated in permanent law, rather than the 1.7% of Generdal Revenue included in
the new budget. The Conference Approved the 1.7% rate at its meeting on July
17, and approved a frue-up amendment to the budget that will make libraries
whole for the month of July by paying that .04% difference between 1.66% and
1.7%. The August PLF receipts are $51,420 which is 5% more than received in
August of last year. In August the counties received the true-up amount to

Agenda 08/23/2019 TD 1



make up for the PLF shortfall in July; that amount also slightly increased the PLF
distribution to the individual libraries above the original estimate.

2019 Net Operating Position

June Revenue = $63,931 Year o Date Revenue = $353,553
June Expenses =$54,631 Year to Date Expenses = $330,495
Difference =$ 9,300 Net Position $ 23,058
July Revenue = $64,772 Year to Date Revenue = $418,315
July Expenses = $60,617 Year to Date Expenses = $391,113
Difference = $ 4,155 Net Position = $ 27,202

Unique Management: $44.75 for 5 placements in June; $62.65 for 7 placements
in July. Areport form Unique detailing the last 12 months of activity and
summarizing the cumulative return since 2006 is included in the Board Packet.

Reallocate Appropriated Funds: The library has hired J & D Cleaning to maintain
the restrooms instead of hiring another custodian. We need to move money
that was appropriated for Custodian wages to the contract services account in
order to pay the cleaning company.

Approve: transfer of $6175.00 Dept. Five Wages 1000-110-110-005 to Contract
Services 1000-210-390-0000 to pay the contract with J & D Cleaning.

2020 Tax Budget: the library is required to file a tax budget for coming fiscal year
with the library’s taxing authority, the Minerva Board of Education, and with the
County Auditors’ Offices, This budget is a placeholder that acknowledges the
library is expecting to receive revenue form specific sources in the next fiscal
year, and plans to spend it. A copy of the budget is included in the Board
Packet.

Approve: 2020 Tax Budget as Presented.

New Business

Sedling Parking Lot: the library parking lot was last sealed and striped in 2017.
Before that we had the work done in 2014. Three years is too long too long to
wait so the lot is due for some work now. Vasco Asphalt has done the lot several
times and has provided a quote for this job, which includes sealing, striping, and
painting the safety yellow on the curbs. The work needs to be done on a day
when school is not in session

Accept the agreement with Vasco Asphalt in the amount of $2,987.00 to seal
and stripe the parking lof.

Agenda 08/23/2019 TD )



HVAC Maintenance: Since American Heattek is no longer providing mechanical
service, the library needs a new HVAC contractor. Standard Plumbing and
Heating has contracts with other libraries in the area. Their representatives
made a sife visit on 06/20 and a technician from the company was able to get
the AC started again on 06/25 without having ever worked on the system
before. The price for quarterly maintenance visits is comparable to that of
American Heattek, and the service should be more reliable.

Accept the maintenance agreement with Standard Plumbing and Heating at a
cost of $6,500.00 per year.

Air Conditioning Compressor Replacement: The technician from Standard
Plumbing made his first quarterly maintenance visit on August 1. During his
inspection he found one of the AC compressors disconnected; when he
plugged it in and started it, it locked up the system. Apparently that compressor
fled some time ago, and American Heattech disconnected it, It should be
replaced, and the library has ordered the work from Standard.

Accept the quote of $5240.00 for replacing the worn out AC compressor

Security Incident: Mr. Dillie will update the Board on an incident that took place
on July 11.

Carroli County Budget Hearing: Mr. Bartley, Mr. Dillie, and Ms. Davies appeared
before the Carroll County Budget Commission on August 13; a copy of the
financial information presented is included the Board Packet.

September Meeting: Mr. Dillie would like to move next months' Board meeting fo
either Wednesday, September 18 or Tuesday, September 24.

Correspondence
A copy of the letter sent to the Carroll County Auditor is included in the Board

packet.

Director’s Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,
which are included in the packet.

Library Statistics: After that small increase in May, in-house circ was down again,
5.9% and total circ was down 3.8% for the month, and 3.4% year-to-date. Due to
an increase in renewals, July in-house circ was up 1.8% for the month, and total
circulation was up 3.1%, helped by a good bump in downloadable content circ.
After five months of increases, door counts in June were down 5.9% but back up
again 3.6% in July. Year-to-date door counts are now 6% above last year.

Agenda 08/23/2019 TD 3



Gifts

June Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund $ 50.00
For Youth Summer Reading Program

July Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund $ 0.00

June Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund $ 126.75

July Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund $ 116.67

Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 293.42

June and July In-kind Gifts

anonymaous 31 hardcovers; 25 frade
paperbacks; 13 mass market
paperbacks; 5 DVDs; 3 CDs

Adjourn

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on September 25, 2019 at 6:30 pm
in the Minerva Public Library Board Room.

Agenda 08/23/2018 TD



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of the June, 2019 Regular Meeting
June 24, 6:30 pmin the Library Board Room

Call to Order: Mr. Bartley called the meeting to order at 6:35.
Attendance: Trustees Roger Bartley, Virginia Birks, Sarah Repella, Dick Rutledge.
Library Director Tom Dillie, Fiscal Officer Christina Davies.

Adjustments to the Agenda: Mr. Dillie provided draft resolutions regarding the
health insurance subsidy rate and the payment-in-lieu-of health insurance rate
to be discussed during New Business.

Public Participation: none
Note: the May Board meeting was cancelled.

Minutes: Ms. Birks moved to approve the minutes of the April 24, 2019 Board
Meeting as presented. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion caried.

Ongoing Business

LED Project: Mr. Dillie updated the Board on the LED replacement. HEAT
installers started work on June 10 and discovered that the LED bulbs would not
energize when pointed down in the fixtures. When pointed sideways, the bulbs
energized, but the light is then too diffuse. The bulbs light correctly in the fixtures
in the meeting rooms and staff spaces, and lighting looks good there. HEAT
tech was in this week with a new bulb that will work in the fixtures on the main
floors; they won't be back to finish the installation until the second week of July.

Dolly Parton Imagination Library: The library has received the branded
registration forms; a copy is included in the Board packet. Mr. Dillie said that
SCDL is waiting until school starts to register kids, and Massillon is still waiting to
accumulate the money to fund the program. Ms. Davies reported that the
library now has over $600 set aside to fund registrations and is adding the $25 a
week room registration fee to that fund account. Mr.Rutledge said that Mineva
Rotary might be interested in supporting his program as part of ifs literacy
initiative.

Strategic Plan Update: The new logo has been applied pretty much everywhere
it needs to be. The library is showing movies every Monday afternoon in June
and July as a new programming venture.

Fiscal Officer's Report

Minutes 07/17/19 TD, CD



Mr. Rutledge moved to accept the monthly financial reports for April and May,
2019. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion carried.

PLF Distribution: The May PLF receipts are $70,782 and June's are $62,356,
respectively 20% and 3.2% more than received in the same months last year. At
the state level the PLF receipts are now 4.7% up year-to-date.

2019 Net Operaiing Position

April Revenue = $46,396 Year to Date Revenue = $217,667
April Expenses = $54,763 Year to Date Expenses = $212,171
Difference = (§ 8,347) Net Position =% 5496
May Revenue =  $72,034 Year to Date Revenue = $289,622
May Expenses = $63,694 Year to Date Expenses = $275,864
Difference = $ 8.340 Net Position =$ 13,758

Fiscal Officer Davies reported she moved CD renewal at CNB #0106524019 from
1.05% to 2.25 %. She also reported that there is another CD that matures at CNB
and that she will be shopping for rates.

She noted as of 06/30/2019 YTD Revenues are 353,061.04 to date of the
budgeted 687,281.00. Year to Date Expenses are 330,299.38 of the 715,965.15
budgeted. She stated she is please year to date with our financial numbers.

Fiscal Officer Davies noted she renewed the contract with Alger and Associates
for the year end audits for FY 2020 and 2022 at a cost of $4200.00 per audiit.

Unique Management: $187.95 for 21 placements in March and April, and $62.65
for 7 placements in May.

Credit Card Compliance: acting as Credit Card Compliance Officer Mr, Dillie
has reviewed the library credit cards and confirmed that we are acting in
compliance with Administrative Policy AP 4 Use of Library Credit Cards.

New Business

Retirement; Rich Brown refired as library custodian effect May 24. He received a
payout of unused vacation and sick leave as described in Employee Handbook
Section 810.

Cleaning Service: Rather than filling the custodian position made available by
Rich Brown's retirement, the library has hired J&D Cleaning Service out of
Alliance to maintain the six restrooms. J&D will clean the restrooms six days a
week, except for holidays when the library is closed. Jim Van Horne, the library’s

2
Minutes 07/17/19 TD, CD

LI



Ms. Birks moved to approve Resolution 19-06-03 to renew the library's
membership in SEO for 2019-2020 at the rate of $13,504.75. Ms. Repella
seconded. Motion carried.

Statewide Delivery Service: the library participates in a contract for delivery
between libraries across Ohio. The service is provided by a private company,
Priority Dispatch, under a contract negotiated by the State Library of Ohio.
Delivery fee is based on the number of days of service per week, not on the
amount of items sent and received. This library sends enough material that we
need five-day-a-week service. In 2018 our shipping cost was about six cents per
ifem.

Ms. Birks moved to approve Resolution 19-06-04 to renew the library's Statewide
Delivery Contract for 2019-2020 in the amount of $8,263.71. Ms. Repella
seconded. Motion carried

Etectric Price: The library’s current electric confract with Direct Energy at 5.478
cents per KWh runs out in October. North Shore Energy Consulting, which has
brokered electric contracts for the library before, suggested entering a new
confract now during months when pricing tends to be lower. Direct Energy
again had the best price among seven providers. Mr. Dillie said that the KWh
price for 12 and 36 month contracts was higher than that for a 24 month
contract, so he chose to sign up for 24 months.

Mr.Rutledge moved to approve Resolution 19-06-05 to accept a 24-month
confract with Direct Energy at 4.699 cents per KWh to begin October, 2019. Ms.
Repella seconded

Hedlth Insurance: the Stark Council of Governments Board approved the new
health insurance rates for July, 2019-June, 2020 and authorized two premium
holidays. A report with recommendations for discussion was included in the
Board packet. Mr. Dillie explained that since the library subsidizes employee
health insurance at a flat dollar amount which is less that the monthly premium,
any premium increase is borne by the employees. The SCOG does provide for
premivm holiday months, the value of which more than covers the cost of the
rate increase to the staff. However, beginning with this premium year SCOG has
also changed the way it prices those holiday months which has moved the smalll
cost of those months to the employee premium for our staff. Last June the
Boord agreed to adjust the subsidy to cover the holiday month cost, and Mr.
Dillie would like to make a similar adjustment for the new premium year
beginning July 1. The Board also will set the payment-in-lieu-of health insurance
rate for the coming premium year and set the premium holiday months, Mr.
Dillie said that the holiday months are taken in the months when the library has

Minutes 071719 TD, CD



three payrolls; removing the premium cost from those months helps even out the
cash flow.

Ms. Birks moved to approve Resolution 19-06-06 to accept the FY 2020 health
insurance premiums from the Stark Council of Governments insurance group,
and to set the employee health insurance subsidy rate at $521 a month for
single coverage and $951 a month for family coverage beginning July, 2019.
Mr. Rutledge seconded. Motion carried.

Mr. Rutledge moved to approve Resolution 19-06-07: to set August, 2019 and
May, 2020 as the two premium holiday months in the coming health insurance
fiscal year. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion carried.

Mr. Rutledge moved to approve Resolution 19-06-08: to set the cash-out for
payment fo eligible employees in lieu of the library’s monthly subsidy toward the
cost of health insurance at $250 a month as per Section 791 of the Employee
Handbook. Ms. Birks seconded. Motion carried.

Fiscal Resolutions:

Mr. Rutledge moved to approve Resolution 19-06-06 to fransfer $110.00 from
1000-120-416-0000 to 1000-110-300-2017. Ms. Birks seconded. Motion carried.

Ms. Birks moved to approve Resolution 19-06-07 to transfer $40.00 from 1000-110-
390-0000 to 1000-110-300-2017 to establish money for the Dolly Parton expense
line. Ms Repella seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Correspondence
A copy of the letter sent to the members of the Carroll County Budget
Commission is included in the Board packet.

Director's Report

Ms. Birks moved to Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth
Services Manager, which are included in the packet. Ms. Repella seconded.
Motion caried. Mr. Dillie remarked that the Youth Services Department has
offered a variety of new programs during this summer’s Reading Program and
has seen good participation for all of them.

Library Statistics: In-house checkouts in May were up by 3.25% for the first
monthly increase this year. Year-to-date, total circ is now running 3.3% below
last year. May saw the highest Hoopla circ ever and the third highest for
Qverdrive checkouts. Door counts have run well ahead of last year every
month so far, and as of May are 7.9% ahead of 2018,

Minutes 071719 TD, CD



Accept Gifts

April, May Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund  $1200.00
For Youth Summer Reading Program

Apiil, May Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund $1372.10*

Total Restricted and Unrestricted $2572.10

*includes $1115.00 from Spring Book Sale

April, May In-kind Gifis

anoNymMous 20 hardcovers; 28 trade
paperbacks; 3 mass market
paperbacks; 12 DVDs

C & E Surplus and More 6 audiobooks; 1 trade
paperback; 1 boxed CD set

Adjourn

Ms Repella moved to adjourn. Mr. Rutledge seconded the motion. Motion
carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:55 pm.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on July 24, 2019 at 6:30 pm in the
Minerva Public Library Board Rocom.

Minutes 07/17/19 TD, CD



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY
RECORDS COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
June 26, 2019

Attendance: Trusiees Roger Bartley, Virginia Birks, Sarah Repella, Richard
Ruilledge. Library Director Tom Dillie; Fiscal Officer Christina Davies.

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m.

Mr. Dilie reminded the Commission members that the entire Board serves as the
Records Commission. [In February 2008, the Records Commission approved ¢
Schedule of Records Retention and Disposition, which lists each type of record
and when its disposal may take place. At its required annual meeting, the
Records Commission is presented with a Certificate of Records Disposal [Form
RC-3) prepared in accordance with the approved Schedule. The approved
Form RC-3 is mailed to Ohio Historical Society, which will forward it fo the Auditor
of State’s Records Office. The records may be destroyed if no reply is received
within 15 business days. In the past, records were destroyed at no cost to the
library through a community program, and we will look for such an opportunity
again this year or take records to the MRDD-sponsored shredding service.

Dick Rutledge moved to approve the attached Certificate of Records Disposal
and submit it to the Ohio Historical Society. Virginia Birks seconded. The motion
passed unanimously.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:35 p.m.

07/18/2019 TD



Minerva Public Library

June 2019 Financidal
Reports

Submitted for July 2019
Board Meeting



90°LED' VS

00¢9L
oL'gle
0085
CLwLL
0're
PLYB0'E
¥.'699
9E’0le'e
10°6v9
00981
LG 68T
000LL
[ReR-FA N
oceg
0Lyl
GRS
25°8v0°L
85'€89'L
Lo'zer
8l'zer
1Z'eE0'E
¥5'€9€

£ 69F'E
L1 96852

L2 LE6'SS

s3voload [edes

96°9¥
007521
S¥ Sk
cL99¢
Gi8€
SL9LL
08'Le
g8'¢le
00'6¢
[TAVA:
SL'Z
20'95¢€'29

paroiInsad

puUnN [Eouss)

J2BpaT ueneudoiddy woly uaye | -sainipuadx3] [e10]
NV

salddng aresoy

abejsod

safiddng Jieday pue soueusiuiep fpadoid
saxe] Auadold

USEL] DUE JSIEAA 'OLID3|T 'SED-SIMIN
Aunsagineday wy Apedold g0

dinbg uo siedsy pue Wy

auoydaja

aseaAuSYy

s|eIpopad

uoled AI6a BRISUISON-$AIAIRG IDRILCD pUe PISELDIN
AISS 10RUOSD PASBYIIN JOUI

WneA AY

SIGEPEOIUMOD(] AY

HNEY AY

$j00g YINoA

sy00g UNpy

seiddns Buruuesboig

Buissasoigrboeien

T pUR [EDIPIW-SOUENSY]

aledpaly

sladg-siyausg

Sauees

SOIMpUS0Rg

1aBpa enuanay, (2101
281

uoped Aljog-wiooy Busaw
Jaded; tapuud

Jsaualu)

alesay

Buipeay JAWLNG/SUCHNAUILOT
xXed

Jeidon

SWIB/pres 1s07

$994 g Sauly uoged

XeJ, seleg

pun4 Aeqr ongnd
AMNYHD VIST

RIG/EREY]

TUIUOR JUSIND

6L0Z SUN -UCHEWIO] [ERUBLIL 1o ABLILING
Areg oignd eassuipy



98'0LL'6L dird

Ly oL ver

60°6+0'2ZE
G6'85L'LPE

GL'O0E'6

00°6ve
06000°001
0.'96£022
0gZlo'ce
25°068'LG1

6170790 jJo sV

USED PI|0O [E0,

ZEZBLLEL

90'4E9°%S
L2 1E6'EY

¥6°198°56

2e'0e8'se
asuejeq enden

SL¥66'Z9¢

00°6¥¢
90°8E9'Y
0.'868'022
ogeLoee
6L095'GLL
UNO2IY [BIBUID

610 3UNf uolisod 39N

suoneudosddy
sidivoay

1ejoL

ss2IsIfanyuseD Med

(aseyn) Neodad o Se1RDILRN
(aND) usodaq o sayeded
(aseyn) sbuineg

pueH uo useq/Bunsayd

BouEleg yses buipug



zjo | sbey

%ZYF LS ¥T9CLECES 9/°755'e5¢$ 00°18Z'289% ‘le1o-ans 0001 pung
%06L°60S 6L 60VE- 61°606% 00°001% Bupeisd(Q-UoN SNOSUBYRIS|N - JBUID  0000-268-0001
%0096l 00'ZZF$ 00°8.% 00°005% sjusWSSINAUIDY @oueInsul  0000-Z2.8-0001
%EST 0L  LETTS 659725% 00623 wawAhedisnQ J0f SPUNEH  0000-128-000L
%0000 00'5Z6%- 00'526% 00°08 {AYvHgIT NOLYYd ATIO0 I41ST4}swooy Bunasiy Jo jeuay  LL0Z-1£8-000L
%eZELGY  L9GELS CEFLLS 00°052% slesay 10 salddng jo eles  0000-028-000)
%ESLLR 199513 £EEY0ZS 00°00S'Z$ SIUBUASAAU UO SPUapIAIC J0 188481 0000-L02-000L
%0000  000% 00'0$ 00°0$ sesseUISNg - SUCHNAUILOD PAJOMISBILN  0000-259-0001
%YO9'EE  98'€CL'TS PLOLL LS 00°005'¢$ S[ENPIAIPU| - SUDINGLIUOD PBIMISBIUN  0000-1S9-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ SUCHEPUNO] - SUDENQLIUOD PIRSaY  0000-€18-0001
%Q000 00052 L% 00052 L$ 00°0% { 9NIQvad YIANNS HLNOAISSSSauisng - SUOINGUIUOY PPOWSSY  §LOT-T L0001
%0O00'S DU 006'LS 00'001% 00°000'Z$ SesSIUISTY - SUORNAUIUOT PRIOMISSY  0000-219-0004
%0000  00°00S$ 00'0$ 00°006% S[eNPIAIPU| - SUOINQLILOD PBloLISeY  0000-119-000L
%OrE'0S 0L 1.E% 08°8.8% 00°05.% {334 XvdIseed pue sould uoned - JOYIO 86E0-668-000L
%GSL 8l  06'%29'L$ 0L'GLES 00°000°2$ {y3dvd HILNRId}Se24 pue soul4 uoied - 19UIQ  L6E£0-668-0001
%00E8  OVEBLS 09'9L$ 00°002% $894 pue ssul] uched - YO 0000-66€-0001
%0000 000$ 00'08% 000% 5994 JEUILISS pue sse| uoned  (000-098-0001
%G6CGL  OFBL9% 09'0£0'2% 00°052°2% QWO BUIYYE PajeIRd(-uIoD uolied  0000-0FE-0001
%ELeLL  00'Z9% 00°€LS 00'6/% {334 Q¥vD LSOTeWwoou| Way| 1507 pue sauld uoded HLE0-0LE-000L
%GO LOL 85T £5°202S 00°002% {311 1SOTreWoouU| Way IS0 PuUE sauld uolied ZLE0-01£-000L
%EBL'ES  0T'98ELS 02°¢19'1% 00°000°c$ {S334 % SAN|-feWosu| Wy 1507 pue sauld uclled L 120-0LE-0001
%¥FoL Ly  86'%59'6% 20'86.'9% 00°0L¥'9LS {00 YNVIGNNTODRIEIS - pund Aieiqr oIignd - €1.00-0+2-0001
%ebr'0S  £8°258'29% 21°990'69% 00'616'92L3 {00 TIOHYYIleelS - pung Aeiqi olldnd  ZLO0-0¥Z2-0001
%GBLOS  £TLLL'ESES 21°608'192% 00°L15'GLGS {00 MuvLslelels - pund Aeiqrionand 1 LO0-0FZ-0001
%0000  00°666'FH- 00'666't$ 00°0% ply-ul-sjuels) slels paoMIsey  0000-222-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% PIV-Ul-SIUBID [e19pa4 pajouisey 0000-ZLZ-000L
%00F'€e 18928 6193 00°6£$ S@Xe] 8007 - JOYO  0000-06L-000L
paa19aay aauejeyg anuanay ybpng JWEYN JUNOIDY apo JUNodIY
% ALA jebpng jeuld
[eiou29y 000L PURd
B1L0&/0C/9 10 SV
pund Ag
Z'6L02A NV sSnje}s SNUIAdY

Wd ¥1.:91°¢ 6102/2/L ALNNOD MHV1S ‘AdvHaIT 219Nd YAHININ



Z o Z sbed

%EPE0S ¥Z '8¢/ '8reS 94°255'€5¢$ 00'L82'20L% flejo poday
%000°0 00°000°G1$ 00°0% 00°000'G1L$ 1 jol-qns 00y pund
%Q00°0 00°000°GL$ 00 0% 00 000°5LS u| - si9ysuel] 0000-Le6-L00Y
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% SJUSWISSINGUISY SIURINSU| 0000-2L8-1L00Y
%0000 00 0% 00°0% 00°0% S[ENPIAIPU[ - sUOINgUIUOD paldiisaaun 0000-1G9-1001
panasay aoueeg anuanay 1abpng swey JUNoIDY 9poT JUNOIIY
% aLA Jabpng Jeuid
sjoalold jended LOOY :pundg
61L0c/0E/9 3O SV
pund Ag
Z'6L02A NVN SNJEIS SNUDADY

Nd #1:91°2 6102/8/2

ALNNOD MHVLS ‘Advddl] 01N1and YAYININ



€ jo | abeg

"UOIBULIOJUL PRIORIRS S10aYal Hodey

%0000 cco$ 000t 0004 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sabieyD f so03 ueoT AMeIqell]  0000-L-0EL-000L
%000°C coo$ 00'0% 00°0% 00 00'0% 00°0% UoflRWLIOMI| PUE SBIIAISS 19INdWeT  0000-FL-0Z1-000L
Y%lZE LY L+ 090'€S 6568828 00°001% 00°000'9% 00°0% 00'0% {HLOOA SteUSIEW [ERSIACIPNY)SIRUSIBW ENSIACIPNY  900Z-EL¥-02L-000L
%000°0 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 000% 0008 00°0% {sa2 HLNOAJSEUSIEN [ENsoIpNY  $00Z-EL 70T 1-000L
%LLTEE 00'005% 59'9r9'eS SL°ESE'0LS 00°000'LLS o000 o' o$ {LNTLNOD JT1avavOTINMOUISIEUsIBN [BNSIACIPTY  L00L-EL1-0Z1-000L
%ILLLE $9'189'4% 9C'ETL'FS 6676113 00°000°€LS oo o 00 0% {LINAVY Sfeuslen [ENSAcIPNY)SIRESIEN [RNSICIPNY 900 L-ELy-0Z1-0001
%TOT'ER 00'LS G2 I6E'9S ST LOL'LS 00'005'L$ o0 0003 sjedlpoliad  000D-ZLY-0Z1-000L
%P0 0E yYeEPSTLE 18'%r9'95 &7°L18'7% 0000724 o0'os oo {$H008 "1d3a HLNOAISIB|ydweg pue s300d  000Z-} L#-0Z1-0004
%LYE T ZCE00° LS 94468 SOErT9% 00°000'€Z$ 000t 0o'0% {$X008 1430 1INadvisie|ydwed pue s5008  000L-1 L#-021-0001
%000°0 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 000 uojesusdwoD SISN0M 4 0000-522-02Z1-000L
%0000 000% 0003 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 0003 FDURINSU UCISIA  OQ00-FZZ-0ZL-000)
%000°C 00085 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ soueInsy| lgad  0000-EZZ-0ZL-000L
%0000 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 0008 00°0% soueinse| & 0000-ZZZ-0EL-0001
2%000°0 0008 00'08% 0008 oo 00'0% [ologe: FouBINsU) UonezilelldsoH / [B2IPSW 0000-12Z-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°0% o00% 00'0% Q0'0$ 00°0% Q00 1821paN O 0000-E12-0ZE-000L
%000'0 00'0$ 00'08% 00'0% 00°0% oot o008 WRISAG JuawauNay seefojdwa augnd ¢iu0 @  0000-11Z-0Z1-000L
%0000 00°0$ 0003 00'0% 00°0% 0003 00°0% {5IYNOISSIJOU-NONISes=ES A £000-041-0Z1-0004
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 000 00'0% 20°0% {S3rIddns 3o14401s91ddNg SANERSIIUIDY |BJau3s) L000- LS+ 0L 1-000L
% PBL 6L 00°0% £8'€56E'2S L17909% 00°000'e$ 00'0% 00°0% {SAMadNS DNINVHDOEAISHAANS  §1L00-05-04 1-00CL
%0002 00'0% 00'00€% 00°002'2% 00°005'2% 00°0% 00'0% S3oIAISG PRDRIUCY PUB PUSELAING - J8UI0  0000-06€-01 1-000L
%000°0 00°0% 0003 00°009'LS 00°009'13 00°0% 00°0% S2OIAIBG |0JUOD jBUSIEN AleIQiT  0000-08E-01 L-0004
%000 001 00°0$ 00°000'S$ oo'0% 00°000'S$ 00°0% 00°0$ {id Wb v YiEaH reusp}sedlag PeIoeiuD) PUE PasSEUDY  GL0Z-00E-0L L-000L
%000°00L 00'0$ 00°0LLS 0003 oooLLS 00'0% 0003 {oug NOLYVd AT10A I8LSTISe0SS Peloenuos) Pue paseyomd  £10Z-00£-011-0001
%000°0 00°0LY 00°0% o0'0% oo'0LE 00°0% 0008 sjjeveq Juswdoldwaun @ 0000-162-01L-0001
W%ETH9L 000% 05T 00'GHL LS 00°0L8'1L% 000% 00'0$ uopesuedwos sieMIcM O 0000-522-01 L-000L
%000°0 00°0¢ 0008 0008 0008 00'0% 0008 aoueInsu| UoisIA  0000-#ZZ-GL 1-000L
%0000 000% 0003 00°0% 0003 000 00°0% qURINSU] (R0 0000-E2Z-0L4-0004
%ET0'LS 000% PP 96LS 9g'88l$ 00°S9E% o000% 60°0% aguemsul a7 0000-Z22Z-01L-000L
%82L85 0008 90'92€'72$ e 99'61E 00°LO0'8ES 00°0% [elev sauRInsy] uoheZifeNdsoH / feolpey  0000-122-01 L0001
%0ES 9t 08'689'28 £L0VE'TS 00°0% £5°060'6H 00'0% 00°0% @1e0ipsil 4 0000-€12-01 1-000L
%088 Lt LErLE'SeS L8'46Z'eTS 00'0% 29'0L5 8r$ 00°0% 00°0% washg wowaey sesAodw3 o1dnd OO G 0000-L1Z-041-0001
%EoP St SLSLL'PLS STIOE'TIS 00'0% 00'€86'92% 00°0% 00°0$ {SHTMBOM IDINYSEISeURIES O G000-CLL-01-000L
%era L 0.'88€'6% 0T LLO LS 00°0% 000001 LS 00'0% 00°0% {s3LnLILSENS)ssNRERS O Y000-0LL-0L1-000L
%809°08 29'199°16% £E¥Z6'E6S 00°0% 00'265'68LE 00°0% 00'0$ {STYNOISSIIOY-NONISIUEES A €000-0) L-0%L-GCOL
%ELLLY 08'61£'02% 0T S8l 00°0% 0OCOF'8ES 0004 00°0% {SyIDVYNVWISBURES O Z000-0L L-0LL-000L
%6809t 06°992'5+$ DL'BZL'BES 00°0% OO'E68'v8S 00'0%$ 00'c$ {STYVIVS FALLYELSININGYISSURES O LO0O-0LL-0L L-000L
%0000 00°0% ovas 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% aloye: seleles O 0000-0L4-01L-000L
%000°C 00'0$ 00'0% o0'0% ovos 00°0% o' {ST1vIVS FALLVHLSINIAGYISSIRRS A L000-001-01 L-000L
samnppuadxy souejeg sainpipuadxy QLA  AoUBRIGUINDIUT 40} voneudoiddy wsunsnipy LeZL LEIZL AWRN IUNOIDY FpOD JUNO0IIY

% QLA pajaquinauaun AAIBSIY N reury asuelqunoul aguelqunaul]

10} paArIsay 104 paAlasay
L1226'29¢% :@oueeq yse) 1Lj0L
0L 96£'0Z2S :@oueleg pIood-uoN
LWEISTrLS ‘equeleg palood
[[=2E 1) ”UCS.H_

61.02/0/2 10 sV
pund Ag
Z'6L0ZA NVN snjejg uonedosddy

Nd #£:90:1 6102/2/L

ALNNOD MYUVLS ‘AMvHEIT 2118Nd YAMININ



£ Jo z ebed

"UDIJRULIOJU| PRIID[SS $128)J8) Hoday

%bL9°L9 LLes 6Z°¥9% 00°22% 00'56% 00°0% 00°0% SIUBWSSISSY PUB SAXBL O 0000-0Z5-082-0001
%0ELCE 00'0% S¥'9¥6's$ SEE6E LS 00°9t6°91L% 0003 00°0% sdiysiaquia pue saNg  D000-0LS-0SE-000L
%ZEO'S6 zses 80°ZFES orvLS 00°095% 0003 0003 a{Esay o) peseyand sanddng  0000-FSH-0€Z-0001
%iGLLE 00°0% $2'L8%"1% SLZLE'TS 00'000' v 0003 0003 {$311ddns INA40)senddng saeNSIUILDY [B4AUBS  L000-LST-082-0001
%EYE6Y 00'0% PEOPYE ST IvVS 65'C68% 00'0% 00'0% {1’8 SDAS HALNDNODseoIUSS pejoriuDD pUe paseuang - JRUID  ¢L0O0-06€-052-0001
%FEE'YL 00'0% PF'E0E'6S 95°96.'78 00'0CL'ZLE 00°0% 00°0% SOOIMISG POIDBAUCYD PUE POSBYIING - JABO  0000-068-08Z-000L
%B8L LY 00'0% 00'¥25'L$ 00'9LL'E 00'00L'eS 00°0% 0008 s394 JIomeN Bununcooy uUojuny  0000-ZLE-0EE-000L
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 0003 saolag Bumpny  0000-LZE-0EZ2-000L
%CLERY L7'90LS 00°Z0Z' LS 00°8FL LS ¥ a5t'2S 00'0% 00705 S2SEO] PUR SIWUAY  0000-L5E-0£2-000L
%009°96 00°0% oozres 00'8% 000523 00°0% 00°0% swnield puog Aliepld  0000-EE-0£2-0001L
%000°00L 0004 [ Tra:ty 00°0% 00 vLZ'8S 00'0% 0008 swniwaid soueinsu) Auadolg  0000-LFE-0£Z-0001
%000°0 00°0% 0003 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% Ilang pue Bunung'suoijesunwwos - 1BYI0  0000-62E-0£2-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 00°00L$ 00'001L$ 00°0% o0'0% {Sav AONYIYA JIAQIWTIOUSIIBADY  QLOG-GZE-0S2-0001
%0000 00°0% 0008 00°05% 00°048 00°0% 00°0% {SNOILY2I19Nd ® SAY TYOINBUSOADY  5000-G28-062-0001
%0000 000% 0003 00°0% 00'0% 0008 00°0% Bunund  QOO0-FZE-082-0001
%L L9'6S 000% 9C'vELS #4'06% 00°5zz$ 00°0% 0008 abejsod  0OCO-2Z£-052-0001
%G 0008 z0'sr9% 96°FGE LS 00°000'2S 00°0% 00°0% asuadx3g Bunssiy pue PARIL  0000-2LE-062-000%
%0007001 000% 00'STLE 00'0% 00'SZLE 00'0% 00'0% S824 pue seng 00001 LE-0E2-0001
%6916 00051 '+ 00" 251§ orrsLzs 0C88'VS 00'Cs 00°03% siauag 9buuy aafoidwy JBYIO - 1BYIO  0000-662-08Z-000L
%0000 00°6% co'0% 00'0$ 00°0% 0008 0008 s|auag IoURINSU| - JSYIO  0000-622-082-000L
%0000 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ uonesusdwad SN0 A 0000-522-0EZ-000L
%000°0 00'0% 00°0% c0'0% 000t 00°0$ 00°0% |0URINSU| UOISIA  DOCO-+Z2-082-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 0008 0c0% 00'c$ 00°03% ouBMSU) [RUIQ  BO00-£2Z-022-0001
%0000 0008 0008 co0% oC0% 00°0% 00°0% souemsul Al D000-ZZZ-0SZ-000L
%0000 0008 000% 0008 000t 00°0% 00°0% aouemMsUt UONBZieIdSOH / (eopay  000~LZZ-0SZ-0001
%0000 0008 00'0% 00°0% oros 00'0% oag asesipaiAl 0 0000-CLZ-0£2-0001
%0000 0003 00'0% 000% 0C0$ 00°0% 00°0% wislsAg Juawamay saakoidws 2and oo d 0000~ 1Z-0£Z-0001
%0000 0008 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 0008 {S3dvTYS FALLYHLSININGYISaLRRS O L00D-011-0E2-0001
%ZFYEL 00°0% 19'C81'eS ££7908% C0°000'v$ 0008 0008 sHed @ saddng Jedsyeoueusiiely Auedold  0000-ZSH-012-000L
%0000 00°0548 00'0% 00'0% 000544 00'0% 00'0s SIS PIIIENUOD PUB PASRYDING - BYIO0  0000-06€-CLZ-0001
%E90°'Z9 00°0% 01'L20'SS$ 068°7L0'es co'ool'ss 00'0% 00'0% seg |jIneN  0000-£9€-0LZ-0001
%966°18 00°0% 16'845% £0°9Z1% 000023 000% 00°0% afemsg pue Jalep  Q000-Z9E-012-000L
%Z0EPE 00°0% 95°'600'21S P 66'2Z3 0C°000'5€$ 00'0% 00°0% AlouosE 0000-L9E-0LZ-000)
%008°S4 88+9L% 12'889'5% SET1S0'LS 00'506'2$ 00°0% 00°0% aag Aiunaag g Mledsy e Auadod - 180 0000-6EE-0LZ-000L
%026 6¥ 00°0% 00298 00'979% 0U0sZ' LS 00'0% 0008 [BAOWSY YsBIL  0000-PEE-0L2-000L
%099°9E 65°1L52'E$ £6°058°LLS 89°262'FL$ coo9e'szs 000% 00°0% Wewdinb3 uo nedey pue soueuHue  0000-ZEE-0LZ-000L
% .62 '6Y 00°0% $5'028°S 9r'676'CS oo0SL'L$ 0008 000% suoydater  O00-L2£-0LZ-000t
%000'0 00°0% 00°0$ 0008 G6o0% 00°0% 00'0% uonesusdwos SIBHoM O 0000-522-0L2-0001
%000'C 00°0% 00°C$ 00°0% co0% 00'0% 00'0% 8lealpaly 4 O000-€1Z-012-000L
%0000 oU'0% 00°0% 00°0% oo 00°0% 00°0% WwasAg uelaiay seskodws aIqng onO Q4  0000-LLZ-012-000L
%000°C 0008 00'es 00°0% 00°0% 00 000t {SuaM-UOM IDIAYISISeMErRS O S000-0LL-0LZ-000L
%609'SE 060% 95'985°LS PrEOR' v 00°000'9% 00°0% 00°0% {7ddNS DNISSIO0H B ONIDOTYLYD)eRddNg - 10U 8000-65+-0Z1-000E
%988°LL 15°0¥%$ £+'698 60°0% 00°005% 00°0% 00°0% UOIRWIOM| PUR S[EHSIR Az2ia - J9UID 0000-6L+-0Z1-000L
%000°0 oo0¥es 00'0% 00°0% 00 0vES 00°0% 00°0% uoneIsisay pue Jedey |Busiely BRI 0000-9H-0Z1-000+
saunypusdxg aaueRg sanypuadxy LA 9DUBRIGWNdUY Jo) uonendoiddy waunsnipy LgZL LElZL SUIeN JUNOIDY PO Wnoddy
% QLA PaJaquuNouaUn BAIASOY JUDLIND eurq asuelqunaug auesqunasuy
10} pariasey 10} parlasay
61.02/0¢/9 10 sV
pung Ag
Z'6L02A NYN shjejg uonendosddy

Wd 7£:00:1 610¢/¢/L

ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AHYHEIT 3119Nd YASININ



£ o ¢ afey ‘UONBULIOJUI Pa}oales spoa|al uoday
%BLETE ££'08e'2ees 9L GBI 0ES AFERO'BLLS 51'596'08.% 00'0% 00'0% 101 Hoday
%0000 00'000'59% 0008 00°0% 00°000'59% 00'0g 00°0$ 1210] pun spoelord [endes
%000°G 00°000°0LS 00°0% 00°0% o0'go0'oLs 00°0% 00°0% swdinb3 pue ainuing  G000-052-092-L00Y
%0000 00°000°0L% 00°0% 00°0% 000G 0L 00°0$ 00°0% Juewasoidw( puel  0000-0ZL-094-L00F
%000°C 00'000'SHS 00'08$ 00°0% 00'000°57$ 00'0% 00°0% 52 Uo Jleda) pue eoueuaUIEl  0000-LLE-0947L00¢F
sodnyipuadxy asueeg saanppuadxg (LA 9URIQUINOUZ 10} uoiendosddy ususnipy 1E/Z1 LeiTL SWEN JUN3INY 2pod JUNoIDY
% Q1A palaquinousun aaMesaY JUaLIRD euig ajuBIqUINIU] asuesqundug
10} paaasay 10} paAIasay
ZET6LIELS ‘@jueeg ysed [ejol
00°0% 190UB|Eq PRj00d=UON
ZETBLLELE @ouejeq pa|ood
spoolosd [eyden  pung
%1919y £€°086'2523 OF'S6F 0SES 9v'680'811% G1'696'GL.% 00'0% 00'0% lBl0L pund |BleURS
%0000 00°000'SH$ 00'0% 000s 00°DO0'GLY 000§ 00'0% NG - sIRsUBS)L O 0000-016-016-000L
%0000 00000'23 00'0% 00°0% 00°000'2$ 00'0g 00°0% uswidinb3 pue suinwing - 0000-05£-092-000L
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 0c'0% 00'0% 00'0% BUYo -eyO  0000-065-082-00CL
%000°08 Gco'o% 00°002s 00'05% 00 0S2$ 00°0% 00°0% SJUBSWASINGWISY PUE SPUNJ@H  0000-0S5-082-000L
sainypuadxg suejeg saumipuadxg QLA 92URIGUINDIUT 10} vopeudoiddy wsugsnipy LEIZL LeizL SN JUNoITY PO NIV
% LA palagquinsusug anIasay JuaunD euLy asuRIqUINOUg ssueIquENouy
10} PaANSSDY 10} PAAIRSSY
6102/0€/9 1O sY
pund Ag
T'6L0TA NV snjejs uoljeridorddy

Nd #€°90°L 610</2/L

ALNNOD MYYLS ‘AdvHE S1Mdnd YASININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 71212019 1:12:19 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2019.2
June 2019
Payment Transaction
Advice#  PostDate Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status

198-2019  06/04/2019  06/04/2019 CH FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $645.07 O
199-2019  06/05/2019  06/06/2019 CH PAYCHEX $9,215.61 0
200-2018  06/06/2019  08/06/2019 CH TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $762.00 O
201-2019  06/06/2019  06/06/2019 CH PAYCHEX $1,179.23 0
202-201% 06/10/2019 06/12/2019 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $340.00 0
203-2019  06/10/2019  06/12/2019 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ¢ $2,963.78 0
204-2019  06/17/2018  06/18/2019 CH AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $2,188.18 O
205-2019  06/18/2019  06/18/2019 CH COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $481.73 0
206-2019  06/12/2019  06/18/2019 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $33.99 o
207-2019  06/18/201%  06/18/2012 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $208.01 o]
208-2019  06/18/2019 06/18/2019 CH UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC., $44.75 O
209-2019  06/M12/2019  06/18/2019 CH INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $184.00 0O
210-201%  06/12/2019  06/18/2018 CH TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $4,131.86 0
211-2019  08/12/2019 06/18/2019 CH Stark County District Library $110.00 0
212-2019  06/12/2019  06/18/2019 CH RENTWEAR, INC. $44.31 o)
213-2019  06/12/2019 06/18/2019 CH QUILL CORPORATION $72.98 O
214-2019  06/12/2019 06/18/2019 CH MIDWEST TAPE $1,047.02 O
215-201% 06/12/2019 06/18/2019 CH Johnson Controls Fire Protections LP $4,586.36 8]
216-2019  06/12/2019 06/18/2019 CH JS CONTROLS, LLC $1,440.00 0
217-2019  06/12/2019  06/18/2019 CH LOVELESS EXTERMINATING $120.00 0O
218-2019 06/12/2019  06/18/2019 CH CATLETT QUALITY PLUMBING $335.12 O
219-201% 06/12/2019 06/18/2019 CH GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES $186.00 ]
220-2019 06/12/2019 06/18/2019 CH DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & LANDSCAPING $126.00 o
221-2019  06/12/2019 06/18/2019 CH WATER AND SEWER DEPT. $320.83 0
222-201¢ 06/12/2019 06/18/2019 CH DEMCO, INC. $432.18 O
223-2019 06/12/2019 06/18/2019 CH The Alliance Review $289.51 O
224-2019 06/18/2019 06/18/2019 CH AMAZON $541.18 8]
225-2019  06/19/2019 06/20/2019 CH PAYCHEX $9,258.80 O
226-2019  06/20/2019  06/20/2019 CH PAYCHEX $1,170.05 o
227-2019  06/20/2019  06/20/2019 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOCKS $1,582.79 O
228-2019  06/25/2019 06/25/2019 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $920.28 O
229-2019  06/24/2018  06/25/2019 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $340.00 o
230-2019  06/24/2019  06/25/2019 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ¢ $2,983.82 O
231-2019  06/25/2019  06/25/2019 CH CHASE CARD SERVICES $543.15 O
232-2019  06/24/2019  06/25/201¢ CH STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF ¢ $60.00 v
232-2019  06/25/2019  06/25/2019 CH STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF C -$80.00 v
233-2019  06/26/2019  06/26/2019 CH RENTWEAR, INC. $44.31 O
234-2019  06/26/2019  (06/26/2019 CH Sclid Waste And Recycling $104.00 o
235-2019  06/26/2019  06/26/2019 CH JANWAY COMPANY USA, INC, $318.10 0
236-2019  06/28/2019  07/01/2019 CH AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE C $195.98 0
236-2019%  06/04/2019  07/02/2019 CH MINERVA TRUE VALUE HARDWARE $41.96 vV
239-2019  06/04/201% 07/02/2018 CH MINERVA TRUE VALUE HARDWARE -$41.96 A

6727 06/25/2019 06/25/2019 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF G $5,009.99 0O

6728 06/25/2018 06/25/2019 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF G $45.09 )

6729 08/25/2019 06/25/2019 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOQLS FLEX PLAN AC $60.00 0

6731  06/26/2019 06/26/2019 SW Skipped Warrants 6730 fo 6731 Series 2 $0.00 \%

Page 1 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 7122019 1:12:19 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2019.2
June 2019
Payment Transaction
Advice # Post Date Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status
6732 06/26/2019 06/26/2019 AW STARK COUNTY TREASURER $24.00 (0]
Total Payments: $54,631.06
Total Conversion Vouchers: $0.00

Total Less Conversion Vouchers: $54,631.06

Type: AM - Accounting Manual Warrant, AW - Accounting Warrant, IM - Investment Manual Warrant, IW - Investment Warrant, PM -
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR - Payroll Warrant, RW - Reduction of Receipt Warrant, SW - Skipped Warrant, WH - Withholding Warrant,
WM - Withhelding Manual, WS - Special Warrant, CH - Electronic Payment Advice, IL - Investment Loss, EP - Payroll EFT Voucher,
CV - Payroll Conversion Voucher, S8V - Payroll Special Voucher, EW - Withholding Voucher, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ
- Negative Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation

Status: O - Outstanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Batch

* Asterisked amounts are not included in report totals. These transactions occurred outside the reported date range but are listed for
reference.

Page 2 of 2



L jo | ebeg

660Z/LS/ZL  6B6LALO/LD S2'TI9'0LTS 00°0% %¥0°0 000$ O 40 IAYISIY LISSY AUNSYIHL ILVIS OIHO HV1S

660Z/LS/ZL  000TivZ/0  LO'OV0'STS ZreLs %0L0 02210783 SONIAYS SSANISNE ISYHD SONIAYS

6L02/82/60  LLOZ/OZ/B0 LO'GEYS £60ELS %¥Z L ELZHT LTS Q0 YNOW G2 SFLrZI90L0 SHINNSNOD £1828000

TTOTFOIB0  BLOT/HO/B0 POELY'LS 69°06€% %ET'T PIg AWMR a0 WuoW gy E06¥5Z901 SHINNSNOD S1b080Ad0D

BLOTIZIB0  BLOT/IZIED +1°2088 610813 %GL'L 89'616'0Z% a0 uiuoW gL LYESZLO0L0 SHIWNSNOD 914240040

ZZOZ/LLI90  BLOT/LL/G0 ZPouL'ed £67150'LS %S0T 672SF'FOLS {0 WuoW g 6ZZLE990 L# SHIWNSNOD 91605000

6LOZ/STISO  LLOTISTIVO  6§0LPS 69671 %S0’ L GE'G86'02% {0 WUoW Gz 6LOFZSI0L0 SHIWNSNOD 2152F0a0

8L0Z/22/80  810TILTNO 8L 069% B 08LS %SL'L 85°€1L0'L2$ a0 Yuow g1 L1 L8EI90L0 SHIWNSNOD 914Z10aD

6LOZ/ETIS0  BLOTIZO/R0  00°0% 00°0% %00°0 00°000°0013 oquINg SUIIOW FL-ZL yued aseyd ao ageyD ao

2ald ajeq areq 2)3eqg 1s349)U] 3salaU| ayey anjep uonduasag allep unoosoy
Buiso|n pase|D Apanyewy paseyaand jelel ajeQq O} JEIA LR ENTY ] wBIND

6LOZ JBaA WelsAs

¢ 6H0ZANVN
Wd #¥iLLiL 6102/E/L

Bunsiy Juswysaau|
ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AdvHa 9I18Nd YAYIANIW



End

Minerva Public Library

June 2019 Financial
Reports

Submitted for July 2019
Board Meeting



Minerva Public Library

July 2019 Financial
Reports

Submitted for August 2019
Board Meeting



00°859

0000-05.-09.-1L00% [eNded 00'859

L1°£19°09

€18

04£'v29

028668
0L126'T
LE0L1
86'L25')
81'5+9
00981

05189

98'68E
+2'68
99226
LB'TC6
LgaLo'e
L0 LES'L
126l
057412
08'980°L
1208
BG'PEE
A1
L0°096'Z8

66°LLLVY

Spelold [ended

papLIsan

08'¥C
00521
L1°9%¢
05'8e
L9911
05°8¥
S¥0E9
96'te
61'9¢e
o'z
T8'68T°ES
000

PunJ [EISUa5

19Bpa uoneudoaddy woy uaye ) -saunypuadx3 810
XE] SBJEG

Stay ajesay

NYT

aouelnsy| Bp|g

abejsoyg

Bunsayy pue @aeil

sddng aiedsy pue soueusiuiepy Apadold
lieday pue saueusue Aledold
sdiysiaquualy pue sang

YSel] pue JaJEAA ‘D108 ‘SED-Salin
Aunsageday wy Auedald Jeui0
dinb3 uo sieday pue uyp
suoyda@]

asSEaTAUDY

s|eatpoliad

AJSG JPRIUOD paseydnd Jayi)
JANVYHO VIST

2SI

sanddng o0

HINOA AY

a[gepeoumMod AY

NPy AY

SHOOF UINOA

s$300g npy

soddns Buiwewelboid
Burssaooug/forelen

Saoeg JoeluoD paseyand-1syi0
317 pPUE [ESIPIN-20URINSY|
24e21pai

sladQ-sueusg

SOERS

SEmpuatRg

Jabpa anuanay, [B10L
o8I

uoued A(loq

1saia)y|

o|esay

SUCINGLIUOYD pajouIsalun
XeH

111doy

swa/pIes 1507

5§89 F AUl UOlleq
XB| S3|eg

pund Aeigr] anand
AINVYHD VIST
..mhm__momm_

TYIUCH] JUaiInD

§10Z ANP-UDIELLION [BISUEUIY JO ABlIWNG
Aveig ongnd easuliy



GZ'199'L67

Z8¥SLF

L1°219'09
66'1L4%9
Bugesadp

00'are
00°000'001
€T 154022
8161022
YT BYG v51
GLILEIL JO SY
yse) pajood 110l

ZePES 0L

£6'92) 298

¥6°1L9€°G6

8E'Zll'SE
asueleqg jepden

00°GPe
90°8E9' Y
£T152'022
82'6L0'ge
G8'9/8'61)
UN02DY |BJBUIS)

610Z AInr uomisoy 19N
suoneudoddy
sdipoey

el

siasiboyyser Ated

(eseyD) usodaq jo sayeoy e
{anD) usodeq jo saleoyua)
(aseyq) sbuineg

pueH uc ysep/Bbunosyn

‘Baueeg yse) buiplg



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/1/2019 3:14:10 PM

Revenue Status UAN v2019.2
By Fund
As Of 7/31/2019
Fund: 1000 General
Final Budget YTD %
Account Code Account Name Budget Revenue Balance Received
1000-150-0000 Other - Local Taxes $35.00 $10.19 §$24.81 29.114%
1000-212-0000 Restricted Federal Grants-In-Aid $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-222-0000 Restricted State Grants-In-Aid $0.00 $4,999.00 -$499900  0.000%
1000-240-0011 Public Library Fund - State{STARK CQ.} $515,517.00 $308,988.41 $206,528.59 59.935%
1000-240-0012 Public Library Fund - State{CARROLL CO.} $136,919.00 583,522.69 $53,306.31  61.002%
1008-240-0013  Public Library Fund - State{COLUMBIANA CO ) $16,410.00 $8,305.67 $8,104.33 50.613%
1000-310-0314  Patron Fines and Lost item Income{FINES & FEES) $3,000.00 $1,839.99 $1,160.01  61.333%
1000-310-0312 Patron Fines and Lost ttem Income{LOST ITEM} $200.00 $221.49 -$21.49 110.745%
1000-310-0314 Patron Fines and Lost lem Income{LOST CARD FEE}) $75.00 518.00 $57.00 24.000%
1000-340-0000 Patron Coin-Operated Maching Income $2,750.00 $2,644.79 $105.21  96.174%
1000-360-0000 Patron Class and Seminar Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-399-0000 Other - Patron Fines and Fees $200.00 $16.60 $183.40  8.300%
1000-399-0397 Other - Patron Fines and Fees{PRINTER PAPER} $2,000.00 $431.36 $1,568.64 21.568%
1000-399-0398 Other - Patron Fines and Fees{FAX FEE} $750.00 $426.80 $323.20 58.907%
1000-611-0000 Restricted Contributions - Individuals $500.00 $0.00 $500.00  0.000%
1000-612-0000 Resiricted Contributions - Businesses $2,000.00 $100.00 $1,900.00 5.000%
1000-642-2018 Restricted Contributions - Businesses{YOUTH SUMMER READING } $0.00 $1,250.00 -$1,250.00  0.000%
1000-693-0000 Restricted Centributions - Foundations $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-651-0000 Unrestricted Contributions - Individuals $3,500.00 $1,292.81 $2,207,19  36.937%
1000-652-0000  Unrestricted Contributions - Businesses $0.00 $0.00 5000  0.000%
1000-701-0000 Interest or Dividends on Investments $2,500.00 $2,359.44 $100.56 95.978%
1000-820-0000 Sale of Supplies for Resale $250.00 $142.83 $10717 57.132%
1000-831-2017 Rental of Meeting Rooms{RESTRI DOLLY PARTON LIBRARY} $0.00 $1,050.00 -$1,050.00  0.000%
1000-871-0000 Refunds for Qverpayment $75.00 $52.69 $22.31  T0.253%
1000-872-0000 Insurance Reimbursements $500.00 $73.00 $42200 15.600%
1000-892-0000 Other - Miscellansous Non-Operating $100.00 $533.99 -$433.99 533.990%
Fund 1000 Sub-Totat: $687,281.00 $418,324.75 $268,956.25 60.867%
Fund: 4001 Capital Projects
Final Budget YTD %
Account Code Account Name Budget Revenue Balance Received
4001-651-0000 Unrestricted Contributions - Individuals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
4001-872-0000 Insurance Reimbursements $0.00 30.00 $0.00 0.000%
4001-931-0000 Transfers - In $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.000%
Fund 4001 Sub-Total: $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,00000  0.000%
Report Tetal: $702,281.00 $418,324.75 $283956.25 59.567%

Page 1 of 1



g 4o | sbeq

‘uQIewIoutL PADSISS S108) 8 Loday

%000°0 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% safiiey) s sve4 ueo Algipaiug 0000-5L+0Z1-0001
%000°0 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°08 00'0% 0008 UCIRULIONI PUB S30IAIRS Jandwa) 0000-¢L+-021-0001
%28 or 150828 £v'8Z8'es 00°001% 00°000'9% 00°0% D0'0% {HLNOA SIBU3IEI [ENSININNY]SIEUE JENSIAaIpNY 9002-€L1-021-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00'0%$ o00°0% 00'0% 00°G3 00 0% {sQ9 HLNQAsIELAIEN IENSINOIPTY v00T-EL0Z1-0001
Y%l L5 6E 0EvLLE 15'5.5'9% BY'¥Z6'6% 0E'¥L9'91E 00°0% 00°0% {INILINOD FT9VAVO INAMOGISIEUSIEIN [ENSINOIPNY £00L-EL¥021-0001
%t68°8L Z6'98E' L% £Z'950'6% SR 955E 00°'CO0'ELS 00'0% 0003 {L7NQV sIeusiely [ENSIACIDNY ISTELSIEI TENSINOIPNY g00L-E1¥-0Z1-0001L
%E0E"G8 oc'Ls G4 16T 9% GT'LOL'LS 00°005'L$ 00'0% 00°0% sledpcilad 0000-Z1¥-CZ1-0001
%OBREY SFLIL'ZLS PL855'6% [£:R VAR 00'000'ZZ$ co'og 00°0% {SY009 "1d3ACQ HLNOAIsI8|ydwed pue syoog 0002-1 1 +-C2L-0001
%¥o0 6% 91°0F3'es YOPRZLLE 0Z'5.0'88 00°000'ET$ o0'0% 00'0% {8Y008 '1d3a 11ngvlsiejudiued pue syeag 0001-1 L1-021L-000
%000°0 o0'0s 00°0% 00°0% 0003 Q0'0% 00'0% uonesuadwoD SI0M Q  0000-622-DZ1-0001
%0000 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 0008 00°0$ aoueinsu| ualslp,  0000-¥ZZ-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°0% co0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% gouemsu| [ejuaq 0000-£22-021-000}
%000°0 00'0% 0C0% 00°0% 00°0% 00708 00°0% aduensu| ey 0000-222-0Z1-00Q}
%000°0 o000% oo'0g 00'0% 00°0%$ 000t 00'0% 2oueInsu| uoRez||eNdsoH / [E2IPAIN 0000+12Z-0Z 10001
%000°0 00'0% 00'0% 00'0$ 000% 00'0% 00'0% alealpay Q Q000-€1Z-02 10001
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% walsAg Juawadney saadoidusg slang oMO A 0000-1 LZ-021-0001
%000°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 06°0% 00°0$ 00'0% {ST¥NOISS3I0Ud-NON]SaLEIeS 0 £000-04 1-0ZL-000L
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% Go'0% 00°0% 0o'0% 00'0% {831NdaNS 2214401s21ddNS saleSILIIPY [BI2UID £L000-LS¥0¢ 1-000}
%0LL°G8 00°0% oLels'zs 06°92FS 00°000'S$ Do'0% 00'0% {8317ddNS ONINYHDOUdIsaIddng S100-05+-01 1-0001
%ZLF' GG 0008 08'98%' L% 0ZCLL'LS 00°005'Z$ 00'0$ 00'0% S3DNIG PBjoB[UQY PUB PBSEYIIN - 1BUK) C000-06£-01 1-C001L
%0000 0005 00°04 00°009'L3 00°009't3 00°0$ 00°0% saoluag jonuod [eualely AeiSTT  00B0-08E-0LL-00CL
%Q00°001 0o0% 00'000's$ 00'0% 00'000'6% 00'0% 00°0% {1d ueiB w4 WIesH [EUBiSAONIES PADBIUOS PUE PASEYING  510Z-00S-0LL-000L
%000°001 00°0% 00'0L1% 00°0% 00'0LLS 00'C$ 00°0% (w8811 NOLYYd AT10Q [WLSIH}SSIMSS PAPRINGY PUR PISELdING L102-00€-01 1-0001
%0000 000LS 00'0% 0004 0ooLs 00'0% 00°0$ spauag juswhoidwsun @ 0000-L6Z-0L t-000)
%Eeral 00°08 00'6ZZS 0O'sPL'LS 0o0LE" 1S 00°0% 00°0% uonesuadwed S19%0M O 0000-5Z2-01 L-0001
%0000 00°'0$ 00°'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% SQUEIRSU| UDISIA 0000-¥Z22-01 L-0001
%000°0 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 0o0'cs C0'0% 00°0% sdueInsU| |ejuS(] 000D-£22-01L1-0001
%988'85 00'0% L4'9EES 62'851% 00'S8ES 00'0% 00'0% Sauednsu] 8y 0000-ZZ2-Ck L-0004
%8LL°8S D00'0% 90'9EE LS PEPO9'SLE 00" 1O0'8ES 00 0% 00°0$ 30UBINSU| UOHEZIIENGSOH / [EDIPAIN 0000-122-0L1-000}
%8625 1Z'59E'CS ZU'599°7% 00'0% £5°080'S$ 00'0% 00°0% aiedipaly 0 0000-£1L2-011-0001
%B608'vS GE'BYE' 1Z% £2°1zo'oZs 00°0% 29°0.5'ars 00'0% 00°0% wasAs wawssmay saafodwy Jand o4O A 000071 LZ-013-0001
%12e 09 SLPOF'ELS ST8IG'ELS 00°0% 00°£8'92$ 0008 00°0% {SUINWOM TDIAYTSIseUeRS A S000-0LL-011-0001
%l2d gt S0'5L2'6% $6'78L'LS 00'c$ CODDO'LLE 00°0% 00°0% {s3LnuLsanslisaueres Q £00070LL-01 L-000L
%Z99'Ls LOL5L LS EEOPF'PLLS 0004 007265581 DO"0% 0068 {STYNOISSI30Ud-NON}SBUEES O £000-01 1-01 1-0G0L
%ELE LG LEYEr'9LE B0°0ED'ZZS 00°0$ 00°59%'8ES 00°0% 00°0% {syaoYNvINIsaLeEeS O Z0C0-01 L-0L 1-00CL
%Ly rs £¥'269'8ES 15°00Z'9¥% 0003 00e68'+9% 00°0% 00'0$ {STVIYS TALLYHLSINWOVISSUEES QL0000 1-01 1-0001
%0000 00'0% 0008 00'0% Q0°0% 00'0$ 00'08% sauees Q  000C-011-01 L-0001
%Q00°0 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00’08 00°0$ co'o% {8314y IVS IALLYHLSINIWGYISaueIES O LO0C-001L-01 1-000%
sasnypuadxy aouejeg saimpuadx3 QLA  SIUBIqUINDIUT JO) uonendosddy wawnsnipy LEZL LEIZL awe JUNOIIY apeD Wnoady
% QLA palaquinauaufn BAI13SSY JUaIND |euls asuesgqunaug ajuesquinauzy
19} paniasay 10} paalasay
£6'0Z1'29¢$ isouejeg useg [ejol
e 164'022% ‘20ue|eq pajcod-UoN
0L°5L8'91L% ‘8iuEjeg pajood
|elauagy  (PUN4
BLOZ/LEIL IO SV
pun4 Ag
Z'610ZA NYN snjers uonendoiddy

Wd L0€0:€ 6L0C/L/B

ALNNQOD MHVLS 'AdvHalT 01M8Nd VAYINIW



£ Jo g abed

"UDIJELLION PS0B]as Sioajiel Moday

%TeT9L 14e eZreLs 19814 00°56% 00'0% 00'0% SluslISSassy Pue saxe] 4 0000-025-0£2-0001
%ZEY'SE 00'0% S1'SPS'rLS S900¥'ZS D0'9¥G'9LS 00'08% 0c0% sdiysiaqualy pue seng  0D0O-CLG-0£2-0001
%Z20'S6 zses 80°2rES orrLs 00°09€%$ 00'03% 00°0% slesay 10} paseyang saiddng  0000-¥5+-0£2-0001
%9L9'SY 00'0% L1228 1S 687ZL1'2% 00°000'¢$ 00'0% 00°0$ {8311ddNS 32i440}s21ddng aAnessIUWLPY [218USD 200D~ LS-0EZ-0001
%1198 00'0% 66°998% COFES 65°E06S% 00'c$ 00°0% {1 '8 SOAS HIUINNODISRIIMAG PIDENLOY PUE PSSEYIING - JYl0  +L00-08E-0£Z-000L
%8R LL 00'0% 62'2L¥6% 1.7 489'28 00°00L'TIS 00'0% 00'0% SSIBG PRIDBIUOD PUB PASELIING - IGO0 0000-08E-0EZ-000L
%68l LY 00 0% o00+2s' L 0084128 00°002'E$ 00'0% 00'0% 5234 yomaN Bujunodaay wioiun 0000-2LE-0EZ-000L
%0000 00°0% oo'cs 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% sedneg Bulpny  0000-1LE-022-000L
%9€L'98 Ly 06$ Q0'88E’ L$ 00°296% LeorrEs 00'0% 00'0% 59SE&T PUE SJUBY  0000-LSE-0EZ-0004
%Q08'96 00°0% 00°Zvzs 00°8% 00°052% 00°0% 00°0$ swniwalg puog AYapi4 - 0000-EFE-0£2-0001
%000°00L 00°0% 00'%22'8% D0'0% o0'vie'es 00'0% 00'0% SWNIWAld 9ouemsu] Apsdold  0000-LFE-0E2-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0$ Ajzigqnd pue Bugupd'suoienunwwed - 12O 0000-62€-08Z-0001
%000°0 00'0% 00'0% 00°001$ 00'ceLS 00'0% 00'0% {SQV ADNVYIVA FIAQIdWIHuISIBAPY  01L00-5ZE-0€2-000)
%0000 00°0% 0008 00°05% 0005% 00°0% 0o0% {SNOILYDINENd % SQV TvDINBuIsenpy  5000-52E-052-0001
%000'0 00'0%$ Go0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% Guguug  0000-vZE-DEZ-000L
%129'65 00'0% T YELS ¥2'06% 00°522% 00'0% 00°0% sbeisod  0000-ZZE-0EZ-00GL
%1G62°Z¢E 00°0% 20°sPas R6'Y6E 1 00°000'2% 00°0$ 00°0% asuadx3 Bugssiy pue jsreIl  0G00-Z1£-0EZ-D0CL
%C00° 001 00'0% DO'SZLS 00'0% DO'SZLS 00°0$ 00'0% sead pue sand  0000-}LE-0EZ-00GL
%6916 00°051'%$ 00°L¥PS 008428 D0'5L8'PS 00'0% 00'0% syausag afuny eafoidwz 13YID - 19U 0000-662-06Z-000L
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% c0'0$ sjyauag soueinsul - 13U 0000-622-0EZ-000L
%0C0'0 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% c0'0% uojesuadwa) S0 0 0000-622-0€2-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'03$ 00'0% aDUBINSL] UOISIA,  DOC0-FZZ-0EZ-00CL
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°08 00'0% sdueINsy| [BUAG  00QO-E2Z-0£2-000L
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% asuInsLy 1 0000-Z222-0€2-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 0008 Lauednsu) uolezieNdsod / [edPSIN 0000-L22-0£2-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% oc0% 2lenpa d  0000-€12-0€2-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°'0$ co0$ 000% 00’04 00°0% walsAg Juawalay sesfojdwg olgnd oo @ D000 LZ-0EZ-0001
%000°0 00'0% 00'0% C0'0% 00'0% 000% 00°0% {STuYIVE IALLVHLSININGAYISAUERS Q  LOO0-0L L-0EZ-0001
%6556 0c'0% e'eLg'es £9°181% 00°000'%$ 00'C$ 00°0% siled g saddns sedsy/aoueusiuiepy Apadald  0000-ZS+012-0001
%000°0 00°05.% 00'0% 0608 00'05.% 00'04 00'0% SEOINAG PRICEILOD PUE PISEYIING - BUI0  0000-06€-012-000L
%06t 29 0008 59°99¢'GS GEEL9'CS 00°00L'8% 00'0%$ 00708 seg [eInjeN 0000-E9€-CL2-0001
%966' L8 oc'og LB'ELGS £0'9Z1$ 00'002% 00°0% 00°0% abemag pue 151BAY  0000-Z9E-0LZ-0001
%960° L 00°0% LLE8E'PLE 62°919'02% 00°C0Q'GES 00'0$ 00°0% Apupa3 0000-19E-0L2-0001
%690'8L e TR 80°658'S$ o8P LS 00'505°4% 00°0% 00'0% 9Ag Aunoag g Jeday ulely Asadoid - 18O 0000-6EE-0L2-0001
Y%OrZ 8c 00°0% 00°'82.% 00°225% 00°0sZ'1$ 00'0% 00'0% leAowsay ysell  0000-FEE-01Z-0001L
%roR R 65°L52'ES 1S'8L8'ZLS 05°6TL'ZLS 00°09E'BES c0'0$ 00'0% uawdinb3g uc seday pue 2oUBLRUEY  0000-ZEE-012-000L
%LTY LS 0G 0% 259 P8 BT ¥EZ'ES 00°052'L$ 00°0% 00°0$ auoydsal  0000-1ZE-DLZ-CAOL
%000°0 06°0% 0o'0$ D0'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% uolesusdwio] S1aI0p 0 0000-522-012-0001L
%000°0 000$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% aleapsiy g 0000-£L2-D1Z-000L
%000°0 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°CS$ 0008 00°0% waIsAg lswallay saakojdw3 odand oD d 0000~} LZ-012-000L
%000°0 0008 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00708 00°0% {SuINHOM TDIAY3SIseUEIRS 0 S000-0LL-012-000L
%PET 62 00°0% 0FSLLE F6'SHE P 00'00G'9% 00'0$ 00°0% {"1ddNS SNISSI0U ® ONIDOTYLYDIsaddng - sulsy  8000-6SH-0Z 10001
%98l 25°0%v8 £r'65s 00'0$ 00°005% 0008 00'0% uopewtio) pue sfeusley Alesgr - JaYly  G000-61+-0Z1-0001L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 045248 05218 00°0% 00'0% uolieiojsay pue Jjeday leualely Alesarm  00C0-91-0Z1-0001
sainpuadx3 asueley sainjipuadxg QLA  SIURIQUINIUT IO} uoneudoiddy wawgsnipy 15T 3uley juUnoddy 3pOD JuneIY
% Q1A palaquinduauf) IAIISaY JUILIND Jeuly SaueIqun2ug aJuedquiniug
J0) paArasay 10} pantasay
GLOE/LE/L JO SY
pund Ag
Z'610ZA NVN snje)g uoneudoiddy

Nd LO®0:€ 61.02/1L/8 ALNNOD MHUVYLS 'AdvHEIN 2M9Nd YAYIANIN



¢ Jo ¢ abey ‘uoeULIOjU PAKISISS SIs)a) Yoday

%%591°08 BY 6L6'€8Z% £5'0LL'LBES £1'6/2'501S$ 51°G96'08L8 000% 00°0$ ‘lej0L Hoday
%ZLO'L 00'550'85% 00'859% 00°282'9% 00°000'59% 000% 000 ejo ) pung sloalold lended
%085'9 00'ZYE 6% 008594 00°0% 00°000'0LS 00°0% 00°'0% wewdinby pue anuing - 0000-052-094-100%
%000°0 00elo’Le 00°0% 00°286'Z$ 00 000'LS 00'0% 00°0% Jswaaodw| puel  0000-0Z2-09.-100F
%000°0 00°002°tr$ 0003 00700E°cS 00°000'st$ 00°0% 00°0% sanoed uo leday pue adUBRUSIWEW  0ODOTLEE-09L-100Y
sainypuadxy asuejeq sanypuadx3y QLA sdueIqUINIUT 104 uoieudoaddy waunsnipy LEZL LEIZL SWEN JUNoIYy apon Junoaosy
% OLA pajagunzuaufy Fndesey JUBLIND Jeuid asuelqunaug aoueIgunaug
10} pamiasay A0] paAIasSay
ZEPES DELS ‘@oueleq yseo [ejol
00'0% :aaueleg Pajo0d=UdN
ZEPES'0ELS ‘Boueleg psjocd
spaloid [epded  (pung
%L T VS 6y ¥98'522% £5'ZL1'LEES £1'886'86$ G1'GOR'SLLS 00°0% 00°0% ‘101 pund [13V35
%0000 00°000'51$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'S1L$ 00°0% 0003 InQ - s13)suel] @ 0000-046-0L6-D00L
%0000 00°000°2% 000s 00'0% cO0D0°TS 00°03% 000% wswdinbg pue sunpuing  0O0C-0S2-092-0001
%000°0 00°0% oco% 00°C$ 000 0003 00°'0% JBUI0 -JBUI0  0000-065-02Z-0001
%000°08 0003 00'00Z$ 00'063 00°062¢ 000% 000% SjusWasIRquIay pUe SPUNYaY  DDDO-0SS-0EZ-000)
sainjipuadxy anuejeg sainypuadxy LA @duelqunoug Joy uonedosddy uauysnipy 1521 VSIZ) awep JunoIdYy /PO WUNOIDY
% QLA palaquinauaun 2AIBSIY JUALND [euis ajueiqunougy aaueiquinaug
A0} pasdasay 10} passasey
5L02/1E/L 40 SY
pund Ag
T'6102A NVN smejg uoneudolddy

Wd L0'€0€ 8L0/1/8 ALNNOD MUYLS 'A¥vYHEIT 2M8Nd YAUINIW



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/1/2019 3:12:26 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2019.2
July 2019
Payment Transaction
Advice#  Post Date Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status

237-2019  07/01/2019  07/01/2019 CH BOOK FARM $2,382.57 C
238-2019  07/01/2019  07/01/2019 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $48.91 c
240-2018  07/03/2019  07/02/2019 CH PAYCHEX $8,298.67 C
241-2018  07/03/2019  07/02/2019 CH MINERVA TRUE VALUE HARDWARE $41.96 C
242-2019  07/03/2019  07/03/2019 CH PAYCHEX $1,099.80 C
243-201¢  07/03/2019  07/03/2019 CH PAYCHEX $469.44 c
244-2019  07/03/2019  07/03/2019 CH PAYCHEX $27.50 c
245-2019  07/05/2019  07/09/2019 CH OHIC PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $340.00 C
246-2019  07/08/2019  07/09/2019 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ¢ $2,846.53 C
247-2019  07/05/2019  07/09/2019 CH PAYCHEX $37.82 c
248-2019  07/09/2019  07/09/2019 CH STARK COUNTY TREASURER $8.13 c
249-2018  07/09/2019  07/09/2019 CH UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. $62.65 c
250-2019  07/09/2019  07/09/2019 CH QUILL CORPORATION $129.96 C
251-2019  Q7/09/2019  07/09/2019 CH MINERVA TRUE VALUE HARDWARE $6.67 c
252-2019  07/09/2019  07/09/2019 CH INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $184.00 C
2532019  07/09/2019  07/09/2019 CH MIDWEST TAPE $928.66 C
254-201¢  07/09/2019  07/09/2019 CH DAMON INDUSTRIES INC $107.20 C
2552019 07/09/2019  07/09/2019 CH DEMCO, INC. $217.50 c
256-201¢  07/09/2019  07/09/2019 CH KISHMAN'S IGA $9.78 C
257-2019  D7/09/2019  07/09/2019 CH J & D Cleaning Service $1,086.80 C
258-2019  07/16/2019  07/16/2019 CH FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $645.18 C
259-2019  07/16/2019  07/16/2019 CH GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES $186.00 C
260-2019  07/16/2019  07/16/2019 CH NEQ-RLS $1,470.00 C
261-2019  07/16/2019  07/16/201¢ CH Graphic Enterprises Office Solutions, Inc $1,343.98 C
262-2019  07/18/2019  07/18/2019 CH COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $439.55 c
263-2019  07/18/2019  07/18/2019 CH PAYCHEX $1,119.60 c
264-2019  07/18/2019  07/18/2019 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $340.00 c
265-2019  07/18/2019 071182018 CH PAYCHEX $81.35 c
266-201¢  07/18/2019  07/18/2019 CH AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $2,378.15 c
267-2019  07/17/2019  Q7/18/2019 CH PAYCHEX $8,585.55 c
268-2019  07/18/2019  07/18/2019 CH AMAZON $990.75 c
269-2019  07/18/201¢  07/18/2019 CH AMAZON $455.31 C
270-2019  07/18/201¢  07/18/2019 CH TREASURER, STATE OF CHIO $360.00 C
271-2019  07/19/201¢  07/22f2019 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $2,922.74 c
272-2019  07/24/201¢  07/24/2019 CH CHASE GARD SERVICES $960.64 C
273-2019  07/26/2019  07/26/2019 CH Solid Waste And Recycling $104.00 C
274-2019  07/26/2019  07/26/2019 CH CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $180.56 C
275-2019  07/26/201¢  07/26/2019 CH DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & LANDSCAPING $126.00 c
278-2019  07/26/2019  07/26/2019 CH Graphic Enterprises Office Solutions, Inc $65.63 C
277-2019  07/26/2019  07/26/2019 CH SimplexGrinnell $79.41 C
2782019 07/26/2019  07/26/2019 CH RENTWEAR, INC. $44.31 C
279-2019  (07/30/2019  07/30/2019 CH AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE ¢ $195.98 C
280-2019  07/30/2019  07/30/2019 CH CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $120.10 o
281-2019  07/31/2019  08/01/2019 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $340.00 c
282-2019  07/31/2019  08/01/2019 CH PAYCHEX $9,979.07 c

6733  07/10/2019  07/10/2019 AW BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $445.47 c

Page 10of2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/1/2019 3:12:26 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2018.2
July 2019
Payment Transaction
Advice#  Post Date Date Type Vendor / Payes Amount Status
6734 07/16/2019 07/16/2019 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF C $45.09 C
6735 07/16/2019 0O7TM6/2019 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN AC $60.00 C
6736 07/18/2019 Q7/18/2019 AW STANDARD PLUMBING AND HEATING CO $255.00 C
6737 07/18/2019 0O7/18/2019 AW BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $730.98 c
6738 07/18/2019 07/18/2019 AW TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $7,528.70 c
6739 07/22/2019  O7/22/2019 AW JENNIFER L. BATES $8.72 C
6740 07/26/2019  07/26/2019 AW BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $321.30 0
6741 07/29/2019  07/29/2019 AW PETTY CASH $22.50 C
Total Payments: $61,275.17
Total Conversion Vouchers: $0.00
Total Less Conversion Vouchers: W

Type: AM - Accounting Manual Warrant, AW - Accounting Warrant, IM - Investment Manual Warrant, [W - Investment Warrant, PM -
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR - Payroll Warrant, RW - Reduction of Receipt Warrant, SW - Skipped Warrant, WH - Withholding Warrant,
WM - Withholding Manual, WS - Special Warrant, CH - Electronic Payment Advice, IL - Investment Loss, EP - Payroll EFT Voucher,
CV - Payroll Conversion Voucher, SV - Payroll Special Voucher, EW - Withholding Voucher, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ
- Negative Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallccation

Status: O - Outstanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Batch

* Asterisked amounts are not included in report totals. These transactions occurred outside the reported date range but are listed for

reference.

Page 2 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 8/1/2019 3:10:18 PM

Fund Status UAN v2019.2
As Of 7/31/2019

Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance (Non-Pooled) {Pooled)
1000 General 52.860% $367,126.93 $220,751.23 $146,375.70
4001 Capital Projects 47.140% $130,534.32 $0.00 $130,534.32
All Funds Total $497,661.25 $220,751.23 $276,910.02
Pooled Investments $122,015.78
Secondary Checking Accounts $345.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $154,549.24

Page 1 of 1



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 8/1/2019 3:12:08 PM

Investment Listing UAN v2019.2
System Year 2019

Current Interest Year to Date Total Purchased Maturity Closed Closing
Account Name Description Value Rate Interest Interest Date Date Date Price
CD Chase CD Chase Bank 12-14 Maonths Jumbo $100,000.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 08/02/2018  08/23/2019
CD012716 CONSUMERS 0108638111 18 month CD $21,043.48 1.75% $210.38 $720.68 01/27/2018 08/27/2018
CD042517 CONSUMERS 0106524019 25 manth CD $21,033.87 1.05% $168.21 $509.41 (4/25/2017  05/25/2019
CDC50916 CONSUMERS #106631829 48 month CD $104,627.21 2.05% $1,226.35 $3,334.84 06/11/2018  06/11/2022
CD072716 CONSUMERS 0106125341 18 month CD $21,009.73 1.75% $210.04 $831.99 03/27/2018  09/27/2018
CD080415 CONSUMERS 106254903 48 month CD $31,773.15 2.25% $408.87 $1,471.82 08/04/2018 08/04/2022
CcDo082817 CONSUMERS 0106774145 25 month CD $21,263.79 1.24% $152.59 $516.73 08/26/2017 09/28/2019
SAVINGS CHASE BUSINESS SAVINGS $22,015.78 0.10% $23.00 $28,043.58 08/24/2000 12/31/2099
STAR OHIO STATE TREASURY ASSET RESERVE OF O $0.00 0.04% $0.00 $270,672.85 010111999  12/31/2099

Page 1 of 1



End

Minerva Public Library
July 2019 Financial Reports

Submitted for August 2019
Board Meeting



